



Sergei Bautin

816 204-7432
sbautin@yahoo.com



JOB OBJECTIVE

A position as an Ice Hockey Coach that will utilize my professional experience and interest in ice hockey.

AWARDS

Olympic Gold Medalist, XVI Winter Games, Albertville, 1992

The Russian Hockey Hall of Fame
Twice Gold Medalist of Russian Super League Championship, 1990- 92
Silver Medalist of European Cup, 1990
Bronze Medalist of European Cup, 1991
Silver Medalist of National Swedish Championship, 1997
Kansas City Blades, Mike Colman Players Player Award, 1996

CAREER OVERVIEW

NHL Draft: 1st Choice' 1992, 17th pick

Played 160 games in NHL (Winnipeg Jets, Detroit Red Wings, San Jose Sharks), 1992- 1996
Played 90 games for National Russian Team including three World Championship, 1992- 2000
Played 100 games in IHL and AHL (Adirondack Red Wings and Kansas City Blades), 1994- 1996
Played 300 games in Russian Super League (Dinamo, Kazan, Krulay Stovet, Magnitogorsk), 1987 - 2004
Played 100 games in Lulea, Sweden, 1996- 1998
Played 48 games in Nuremberg, Germany, 1999- 2000
Played 90 games in Oji, assistant coach, Japan, 2000- 2002
Captain of Moscow Dynamo, 1991- 1992
Captain of National Russian Team in World Championship in Finland, 1997
Fourteen years of experience as a coach (from Junior to minor) and hockey director:

Oji, Japan - assistant coach - 2002
Head Coach, Junior Team, Krulay Sovetov, Moscow, 2005- 2006
Head Coach (Peewees AA, Bantam AA, High School), Junior Outlaw, Kansas City, 2006- 2010
Head Coach, Dallas Scots, 2010- 2011
Head Coach/Hockey Director (Sg A, PW AA, Bantam AA, U11 AAA, U13-18 AAA), Denver, 2011-2018
Organized and ran development and advanced camps and clinics for all ages and levels 2005-2018

CAREER STRENGTHS

Seventeen years of professional hockey

Worked with the worlds best known ice hockey coaches: Scotty Bowman and Victor Tichonov
Proficient in several different hockey styles: Russian, North American, Sweden, Finland and Czech.

EDUCATION

Moscow Athlete University, BA Professional Coaching